## South Pymatuning Township Regular Meeting

The Regular Meeting of South Pymatuning Township Board of Supervisors was held Wednesday, September 9, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the municipal building with Supervisors Laurel Alexander, Chairperson, and William Klumph in attendance. Supervisor Matthew Chalupka and Attorney James Nevant, Solicitor, attended via telephone.

There were 4 residents present.

The meeting was opened with the Pledge to the Flag.

Laurel Alexander, Chairperson, made a motion to suspend with the reading and to approve the minutes of the August 12, 2020, meeting. Supervisor, William Klumph, seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Chairperson, Laurel Alexander, announced all 2020 road grant projects are on hold due to the Covid-19 pandemic, a public meeting on South Pymatuning 2020 Water Main Extension Project will take place at the October 14, 2020 meeting at the Township Building at 7:00 p.m. and there is a Special Collections Event for appliances, household hazardous wastes, etc., on September 19, 2020. You must register for the event; please see flyer on the door.

There were no public comments on the agenda items.

The South Pymatuning Police Chief, Paul Ferm, presented the department's report for the month of August. There was a total of 54 calls for the department.

Laurel Alexander, Chairperson, presented the South Pymatuning Township Fire Department report for August. There were 7 calls for the month.

Chairperson Laurel Alexander announced the following issued building permits:

Canady - shed Derrenbacher - fence Palovsky – swimming pool

Chairperson Laurel Alexander made a motion to pay the bills totaling \$113,424.09 and the August payroll totaling \$28,642.01. Supervisor Matthew Chalupka second the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

There was no correspondence.

There was no old business for discussion.

Resident, Don Morrow, presented comments regarding the ditch in front of his property has washed out up to the road. Supervisor Matthew Chalupka stated the Township would be addressing this problem within a couple of weeks.

Supervisor Chairperson, Laurel Alexander, stated the Township had the hard drive removed from the old computer and the computer would be recycled.

Laurel Alexander, Chairperson, commented there may be grant money available due to Covid-19 for 911 address updating. There are some addresses that are out of sequence. The Supervisors will review.

The planned Police Department Fund Raiser was discussed in great length. The Township Solicitor, James Nevant, presented the legal obligations the Township must be aware of relating to the fund raiser.

Resident, Jim Keating, presented comments concerning the sewer project on Crestview Drive relating to landscaping and road repairs. Matthew Chalupka, Supervisor, will be in contact with Mr. Keating.

Resident, Yvonne Robison, asked what she must do to address the speeding on Ivanhoe Road. Mrs. Robison stated there was damage to her property from a previous accident. Laurel Alexander, Supervisor, provided Mrs. Robison with a Township complaint form.

Attorney James Nevant stated he reviewed the notice for the South Pymatuning 2020 Water Main Extension ad and approves of it.

Laurel Alexander, Supervisor Chairperson, made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor William Klumph seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

Keith McKnight

Secretary